
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
WHITBY PARK & RIDE: Condition No 15 Surface Water drainage. 
 
In accordance to Condition number 15 and the above planning ref number I can confirm that 
the scheme as shown on drawing BDS/WP&RE/2016/500A meets all the requirements set out 
under Condition No 15. This includes having a surface water run off restricted to a discharge 
rate of 1.4l/s/ha and a minimum of 722m3 attenuation storage will be provided.  
 
 
Regards 
 

 
Andrew Wood  
Senior Engineer 
Bridges and Design Services 
North Yorkshire County Council. 
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